



## Board of Nire Commissioners

#### 1 FIRST STREET

SEYMOUR, CONNECTICUT 06483

Meeting Minutes
December 17, 2012
7:30p.m.
Citizens Engine Company

**Commissioner's attending:** Gene Atkas, Clay Jurgens, Chris Motasky, Peter Sampiere, and Scott Andrews

Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Correspondence: A letter was read from Seymour Town Hall regarding 2013/2014 budget being due Jan. 15th.

Motion to hold special Meeting on January 3, 2013, to discuss budget and capital projects for 2013/2014 made by Commissioner Andrews, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 5-0.

#### **Financial Report:**

Motion made to accept Financial Report as submitted by Commissioner Motasky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

#### Fire Marshal's Report:

Motion to accept Fire Marshal's report made by Commissioner Motasky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Andrews. Approved 5-0.

Commissioner Atkas would like it stated that no one from the Fire Marshal's office was present to answer any questions.

#### **December Chief's Minutes:**

Motion made to accept December Chief's Minutes by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

#### **Old Business:**

Motion to change Engineers and Fire Department Mechanic pay from quarterly to Monthly as of January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2013 made by Commissioner Motasky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Andrews. Approved 5-0.

Commissioner Jurgens stated he spoke with Comcast regarding services at Great Hill. Comcast stated they can split the bill with cable package going to Great Hill. The internet portion of the bill will continue to be paid by the department. Motion that as of 12/31/12 the cable portion of Comcast bill will be sent to Great Hill Hose made by Commissioner Jurgens and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Andrews. Approved 5-0.

Motion to change meeting time for Board of Fire Commissioners to 7 pm as of the 1/14/2013 meeting date made by Commissioner Jurgens and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Motasky. Approved 5-0.

Motion to appoint James Smith as Fire Chief for the term of 1/1/2013-06/30/2013 made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

Motion to appoint Stephen Childs as 1<sup>st</sup> Asst. Chief for the term of 1/1/2013-6/30/13 made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

Motion to appoint John Cronin Jr. as 2<sup>nd</sup> Asst. Chief for the term of 1/1/13-06/30/13 made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

Also let the record so that Michael Lombardi had been appointed on July 9<sup>th</sup> 2012, as 3<sup>rd</sup> Asst. Chief for the term of 1/1/13-06/30/13.

- Commissioner Jurgens stated that the electrical work at Citizen's should begin end of this week or beginning of next week by Jarvis electric.

Motion to accept Crowley Ford quote for new Chiefs Vehicle made by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere. Approved 5-0.

- Captain Lombardi stated that new Rescue 12 is ahead of schedule by almost a month. He stated a letter is needed stating that the light tower on old Rescue 12 is working properly.

#### **New Business:**

- A letter needs to be sent out to vendors regarding the new engineers.
- Commissioner Andrews stated that himself and FD clerk Kathy took a course on Injury reports.

Motion made to approve dates for Board of Fire Commissioners meetings for 2013 made by Commissioner Andrews and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 5-0.

Executive Session: None Other Business: none Public Comment:

-Commissioner Andrews would like to Thank Chief Thomas Tomasheski for his many years of service.

Requisitions: See Attached

Motion made to approve requisitions with changes by Commissioner Andrews, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Jurgens. Approved 5-0.

Motion made to adjourn at 9:33 by Commissioner Jurgens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Sampiere.

Approved 5-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen Pelletier Clerk



# Eown of Seymour Office of Eown Fire Marshal

1 First Street, Seymour, Conn. 06483

Phone 203-881-5010

#### SEYMOUR FIRE MARSHAL'S REPORT SUMMARY OF OFFICE ACTIVITIES FOR OCTOBER 2012

Below is a brief summary of the major work activities that the Seymour Fire Marshal's Office conducted during the month of October 2012:

Building Inspections – The Office conducted 4 inspections on new construction, 6 inspections on existing buildings and 3 re-inspections.

Fuel Truck Inspections - 0

Blasting Site Inspection -0

Blasting Complaints – 2

Other Complaints -0

Alarms – The number of fire department incidents for October is 116. See attached report for details.

#### Major Activities

Roosevelt Drive, 1747 Restaurant and Tavern – The project still has some work and testing that needs to be completed before a full certificate of occupancy can be approved.

172 North Street, shopping center – The Office is monitoring any future progress. The building is partially occupied. The building shell is complete.

172 North Street, Laundry Mat – The Office has completed its inspections and the witnessing of testing equipment. A certificate of occupancy has been approved. This project is completed from the office standpoint.

39 New Haven Road, Seybridge Plaza – The Office is monitoring the construction progress for a two story small addition behind the Fitness Center.

396 North Main Street, the old Valley Garage – The Office is monitoring the Code upgrade progress on this building.

Outside Training Attended—DFM Tim Willis and I attended a two day seminar on death investigations at the University of New Haven. The Seymour Detective Division also attended with us.

University of New Haven Intern – The intern is still doing very well. The completion of her hours is almost completed.

256 Bank Street, SONCCA – The Office is monitoring the continuing construction activities for SONCCA to move into this existing building.

42 Silvermine Road, Thule Company – The Office has conducted construction inspections and follow up activities regarding this renovation. A temporary certificate of occupancy has been approved for part of the building under phase 1.

172 North Street, new plaza, Boland's Cafe – The Office has completed its inspections and the witnessing of testing equipment for this project. A certificate of occupancy has been approved. This project is completed from the office's standpoint.

225 West Street Plaza, Pub 67 – The Office has completed its inspections and the witnessing of testing equipment. A certificate of occupancy has been approved. This project is completed from the office's standpoint.

600 Derby Avenue, Haynes Quarry – Blasting activities, which includes the temporary closing of Route 8 in both directions, have continued. Some complaints have been addressed.

West Church Street at Ryder Avenue, Aquarion Water Pump Station – The work at this project has begun. We are monitoring the construction activities and have begun answering questions from the contractors.

Fire Prevention Activities – The office spent considerable time preparing for and conducting fire prevention activities for the 2 elementary schools and 5 day cares in town. The Office also received the \$1,600 grant from the Valley Foundation for the purchase of fire prevention materials for the fourth and fifth graders in the school system. The items were ordered, received, organized and distributed at the schools.

Hurricane Sandy – DFM/AEMD Tim Willis attended many meetings and assisted in the preparation for the hurricane, handled the preparation and operation of the emergency shelter, and conducted a lot of follow up.

LEPC – DFM Willis and I attended a walk thru of the well field for the Regional Water Authority on Roosevelt Drive with the LEPC.

Safety Committee – I prepared for, conducted and completed the meeting minutes for the quarterly meeting. After the meeting, some time was spent of follow up activities.

Significant Fire Investigations: 40 Chamberlain Road - A small fire occurred in the second floor

bedroom of this duplex. The point of origin was on the bed. The cause of this fire is undetermined at this time. The State Fire Marshal's Office and Seymour Detective Division assisted with this investigation. The fire caused minor fire damage but moderate

smoke and water damage. .

COW Low

Submitted by,

Paul Wetowitz

Seymour Fire Marshal

December 10 2012

Cc. File

## Incident List by Incident Number

## Alarm Date Between {10/01/2012} And {10/31/2012}

12-0000378-000 10/01/2012 15:27:00 Cinton Rd 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000380-000 10/02/2012 06:58:00 Mountain Rd. 621 Wrong location 12-0000381-000 10/03/2012 04:28:00 6 Tantern Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000381-000 10/07/2012 1:18:100 4 Progress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000381-000 10/07/2012 1:18:100 4 Progress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000387-000 10/07/2012 1:18:100 4 Progress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000387-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 April Gardens Rd 12-0000387-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 April Gardens Rd 12-0000387-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 April Gardens Rd 12-0000387-000 10/08/2012 08:64:00 4 Seymour Ave. 513 Smoke or odor removal 12-0000391-000 10/08/2012 08:64:00 4 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 09:08:00 15 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 09:08:00 15 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Bircinwood Rd. 400 Electrical wiring/equipment 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:17:00 Fearl St. & Maple St. 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:17:00 Fearl St. & Maple St. 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 51 Seymour Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 51 Seymour Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 52 Pershing Ave 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00:00 Silvernine Rd. 550 Value Seymour Ave. 651 Smoke acare, odor of smoke 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke acare, odor of smoke 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke acare, odor of smoke 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke acare, odor of smoke 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/13/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/23/2012 10:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-	Incident-Exp#	Alm Date	Alm Time	Location	Incident Type
12-0000380-000 10/02/2012 06:59:00 Mountain Rd. 621 Wrong location 12-0000381-000 10/03/2012 04:28:00 6 Lantern Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000382-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 4 Drogress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000388-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 08:36:00 4 Seymour Ave. 531 Smoke or door removal 12-0000389-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 17:03:00 356:Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident With 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356:Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident With 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000409-000 10/14/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/14/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no	12-0000378-000	10/01/2012	15:27:00	Clinton Rd	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000380-000 10/02/2012 06:59:00 Mountain Rd. 621 Wrong location 12-0000381-000 10/03/2012 04:28:00 6 Lantern Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000382-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 4 Drogress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000388-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 08:36:00 4 Seymour Ave. 531 Smoke or door removal 12-0000389-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 17:03:00 356:Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident With 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356:Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident With 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000409-000 10/14/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/14/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 12:05:00 T Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no	12-0000379-000	10/01/2012	17:37:00	32 Great Oak Ridge Way	746 Carbon monoxide detector act
12-0000382-000 10/05/2012 11:31:00 4 Progress Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 515 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 18:28:00 4 Evening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000389-000 10/07/2012 18:28:00 4 Evening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 08:54:00 4 Seymour Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:00:00 17:00 52 Pershing Ave 11 Building fire 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:00:00 17:00 52 Pershing Ave 11 Building fire 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 13:30:00 18 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/25/2012 13:20:00 18 Buildin Ave 12-000	12-0000380-000	10/02/2012			621 Wrong location
12-0000382-000 10/05/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 111 Building fire 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 18:28:00 4 Syening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gandens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 08:48:00 35 Washington Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 08:00:00 12 Syemour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Bironwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Bironwood Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Fearl St. & Maple St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Fearl St. & Maple St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000396-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 350-600sevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/29/2012 13:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/29/2012 15:00:00 Alarm Silv	12-0000381-000	10/03/2012	04:28:00	6 Lantern Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000384-000 10/07/2012 11:31:00 40 Chamberlin Rd. 555 Public service assistance, O 12-0000385-000 10/07/2012 18:81:00 4 Evening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000390-000 10/10/2012 00:48:00 35 Washington Ave. 413 0il or other combustible liq 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 79 Main St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 20:0000 Silvermine Rd. 352 Ektrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:0000 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 21:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 18:00000400-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 19:0000400-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 19:0000400-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 19:0000400-000 10/2000000000 10/2000000000000000000	12-0000382-000	10/05/2012	21:11:00	4 Progress Ave.	
12-0000385-000 10/07/2012 17:59:00 4 Chamberlin Rd. 550 Public service assistance, O 12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 18:28:00 4 Evening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000388-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 12 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000388-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Shane system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:17:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 651 Snoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:000 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 20:0010 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000407-000 10/14/2012 21:04:00 12-0000407-000 10/14/2012 21:04:00 12-0000407-000 10/14/2012 21:04:00 12-0000407-000 10/14/2012 20:12:00 14 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000407-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 12-0000407-000 10/16/2012 20:27:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/16/2012 20:27:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/16/2012 20:27:00 18 Bighland St. /2nd fl 1 Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000407-000 10/2012 20:200 750 So. Main St. 11 Biuliding fire 12-0000407-000 10/2012 20:200 750 So. Main St. 11 Biuliding fire, confined to co 12-0000407-000 10/2012 20:200 750 So. Main St. 11 Biuliding fire, confined to co 12-0000417-000 10/2012 20:200 550 So. Main St. 11 So. No Incident found on arrival 12-0000417-000 10/2012 20:200 550 So. Main St. 13 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000417-000 10/2012 20:200 So. No Instruct St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/2012				-	<del>-</del>
12-0000386-000 10/07/2012 19:28:00 4 Evening Star Dr. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 112 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 00:48:00 35 Washington Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 135 Washington Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 138 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 749 Electrical wiring/equipment 12-0000399-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/12/2012 15:00:00 36 Silvermine Rd. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 530 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 530 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:00:00 530 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/13/2012 20:14:00 Derby Ave. 651 Snoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000409-000 10/13/2012 20:14:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/15/2012 21:00:00 16 Raynut Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. 72nd fl 11 Bighland Kd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/22/2012 17:57:00 14 Maple St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/22/2012 17:57:00 18 Righland St. 72nd fl 11 Bighland Kd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000409-000 10/25/2012 17:57:00 18 Righland St. 72nd fl 11 Bighland Kd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000419-000 10/25/2012 17:57:00 18 Righland St. 740 fl 11 Righland Kd. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000419-000 10/25/2012 17:57:00 18 Righland Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000419-000 10/25/2012 18:000 815 D	12-0000385-000	10/07/2012	17:59:00	40 Chamberlin Rd.	<del>-</del>
12-0000387-000 10/07/2012 19:05:00 12 A April Gardens Rd 112 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG 12-0000388-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 518 Smoke or odor removal 12-0000390-000 10/10/2012 00:48:00 35 Washington Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 13:50:00 133 Walnut St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 10:17:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 618 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 19:00:00 366 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 19:00:00 31 Carbin Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 21:04:00 Derby Ave. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 12 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 14 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 14 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 19:00:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:00:00 138 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/22/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745				4 Evening Star Dr.	
12-0000388-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 75 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000399-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 413 011 or other combustible liq 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:20:00 75 Birchwood Rd. 440 Electrical wiring/equipment 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 17:03:00 356.Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356.Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 50:00 31 Castle La 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 50:00 31 Castle La 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 50:00 30 Silvermine Rd. 32 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000395-000 10/13/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 32 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 32 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 32 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 32 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 32 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/15/2012 50:00 50 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 50:00 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 50:00 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 50:00 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 50:00 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 50:00 Silvermine Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10	12-0000387-000	10/07/2012			412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG
12-0000389-000 10/08/2012 17:59:00 16 Bank St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000390-000 10/10/2012 09:07:00 15 Seymour Ave. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000392-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 21:7:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356 Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356 Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/13/2012 09:04:00 3 Castle La 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Berby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Berby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 11:40:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/16/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/19/2012 21:04:00 Berby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/19/2012 22:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000401-000 10/19/2012 22:04:00 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000406-000 10/19/2012 22:05:00 16 Sagamore Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000406-000 10/19/2012 22:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 23:00 18 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 23:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 23:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 23:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 224 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000418-000 10/27/2012 23:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/27/2012 23:20:00 61:00 Alarm St. 745 Alarm system activation, no	12-0000388-000	10/08/2012		<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>
12-0000390-000 10/10/2012 00:48:00 35 Washington Ave. 413 Oil or other combustible lig 12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 09:04:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 20:00 12:0					
12-0000391-000 10/10/2012 13:35:00 133 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356. Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356. Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356. Roosevelt Dr. 325 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000396-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356. Roosevelt Dr. 325 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000396-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 31 Castle La 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Faramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Faramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 11 Faramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 144 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Sagamore Dr. 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Sungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Sungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000408-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 20:20:00 Clinton Rd 31 Passenger vehicle fire 32-0000413-000 10/26/2012 20:20:00 Clinton Rd 31 Passenger vehicle fire 32-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:20:00 St. September St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:20:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 20:20:00 Clinton Rd 31 Passenger vehicle fire 32-0000415-000 10/29/2012 13:30:00 18 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system	12-0000390-000	10/10/2012	00:48:00	35 Washington Ave.	<del>-</del>
12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd.  440 Electrical wiring/equipment 12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Pearl St. a Maple St.  540 Stokes scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St.  541 Alarm system activation, no 356 Roosevelt Dr.  542 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/13/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St.  543 Alarm system activation, no 544 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St.  545 Alarm system activation, no 545 Alarm system activation, no 546 Acarbon monoxide detector act 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd.  545 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave.  546 Sil Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr. 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr. 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr. 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 12:57:00 12 Woodbridge ave /Anson 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 14 Maple St. 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 16 Sagamore Dr. 12-0000406-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 18 Highland St. /2nd fl 12-0000406-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 12-0000408-000 10/26/2012 19:55:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 145 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 145 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 145 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 145 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000418-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 132 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000418-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 134 Motor Vehicle Accident with 132-0000418-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 135 Severe weather or natural di 135 Severe weather or natural di 135 Severe weather or natural di 135 Severe weather or natu	12-0000391-000	10/10/2012		• ,	-
12-0000393-000 10/10/2012 18:12:00 47 Birchwood Rd. 440 Electrical wiring/equipment 12-0000394-000 10/10/2012 20:17:00 Pearl St. & Maple St. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 17:49:00 79 Main St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 17:49:00 81 Evermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 Sc. Main St. 13 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 Sc. Main St. 13 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000408-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 11:35:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 8		•		<del>-</del>	
12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356.Roosevelt Dr. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000396-000 10/13/2012 17:09:00 379 Main St. 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 11:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 Derby Ave. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 21:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 04:26:00 16 Sagamore Dr. 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 17 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 17:57:00 17 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:41:00 Sungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 51	12-0000393-000	10/10/2012	18:12:00	47 Birchwood Rd.	
12-0000395-000 10/12/2012 17:03:00 356 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 01:14:00 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 112-0000401-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 17 Faramount Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 17 Faramount Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000405-000 10/22/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 43 Chesthut St. 800 Sev	12-0000394-000	10/10/2012	20:17:00	Pearl St. & Maple St.	
12-0000397-000 10/13/2012 09:04:00 3 Castle La 746 Carbon monoxide detector act 12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:55:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000406-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 500 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 500 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 600 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 600 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 600 Se	12-0000395-000	10/12/2012		_	
12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 01:14:00 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 14 Highland St. /2nd fl Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000409-000 10/22/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:30:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000418-000 10/28/2012 21:05:00 34 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/28/2012 13:37:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000419-000 10/28/2012 21:05:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival di 12-0000419-000 10/28/2012 13:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 500 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland	12-0000396-000	10/12/2012	17:49:00	79 Main St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000398-000 10/13/2012 15:00:00 Silvermine Rd. 352 Extrication of victim(s) fro 12-0000399-000 10/13/2012 20:04:00 Derby Ave. 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 01:14:00 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 14 Highland St. /2nd fl Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000405-000 10/22/2012 17:57:00 14 Highland St. /2nd fl Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/22/2012 19:50:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 20:23:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 13:30:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/29/2012 13:37:00 144 Walnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 44 Washington Ave. 620 No Incident found on arrival di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 500 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 H	12-0000397-000	10/13/2012	09:04:00	3 Castle La	<del>-</del>
12-0000400-000 10/14/2012 01:14:00 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 14 Haple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000409-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 64 Spruce St. 800			15:00:00	Silvermine Rd.	352 Extrication of victim(s) fro
12-0000401-000 10/15/2012 12:57:00 17 Paramount Dr 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000406-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000418-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000419-000 10/28/2012 21:05:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000399-000	10/13/2012	20:04:00	Derby Ave.	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke
12-0000402-000 10/15/2012 21:04:00 112 Woodbridge ave /Anson 111 Building fire 12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000406-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000400-000	10/14/2012	01:14:00	Derby Ave.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000403-000 10/16/2012 10:27:00 52 Pershing Ave 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 22-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 1:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave.	12-0000401-000	10/15/2012	12:57:00	17 Paramount Dr	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000404-000 10/19/2012 12:50:00 141 Maple St. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 04:26:00 16 Sagamore Dr. 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000407-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000408-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 20:22:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 735 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 21:05:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.	12-0000402-000	10/15/2012	21:04:00	112 Woodbridge ave /Anson	111 Building fire
12-0000405-000 10/19/2012 04:26:00 16 Sagamore Dr. 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro 12-0000406-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 21:05:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 13:31:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.	12-0000403-000	10/16/2012	10:27:00	52 Pershing Ave	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000406-000 10/21/2012 17:57:00 11 Highland St. /2nd fl 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000404-000	10/19/2012	12:50:00	141 Maple St.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000407-000 10/22/2012 19:02:00 750 So. Main St.  113 Cooking fire, confined to co 12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 12-0000412-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 113 Cooking fire, confined to co 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 325 Alarm system activation, no 326 Motor Vehicle Accident with 327 Alarm system sounded due to 328 Motor Vehicle Accident with 329 Motor Vehicle Accident with 320 Motor Vehicle Accident with 321 Passenger vehicle fire 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 325 Alarm system activation, no 326 Motor Vehicle Accident with 326 Motor Vehicle Accident with 327 Motor Vehicle Accident with 327 Motor Vehicle Accident with 328 Motor Vehicle Accident with 328 Motor Vehicle Accident with 329 Motor Vehicle Accident with 329 Motor Vehicle Accident with 320 Motor Vehicle Accident with 329 Motor Vehicle Accident with 320 Motor Vehicle Accident with 321 Motor Vehicle Accident with 320 Motor Vehicle Accident with 321 Motor Vehicle Accident with 322 Motor Vehicle Accident with 323 Motor Vehicle Accident with 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 325 Motor Vehicle Accident with 326	12-0000405-000	10/19/2012	04:26:00	16 Sagamore Dr.	611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
12-0000408-000 10/25/2012 19:41:00 Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000406-000	10/21/2012	17:57:00	11 Highland St. /2nd fl	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000409-000 10/26/2012 05:53:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000407-000	10/22/2012	19:02:00	750 So. Main St.	113 Cooking fire, confined to co
12-0000410-000 10/26/2012 11:56:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000408-000	10/25/2012	19:41:00	Bungay Rd. & Canfield Rd.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000411-000 10/26/2012 04:37:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 131 Passenger vehicle fire 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000409-000	10/26/2012	05:53:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000412-000 10/26/2012 20:22:00 Clinton Rd 12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave. 12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 131 Passenger vehicle fire 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 324 Mo	12-0000410-000	10/26/2012	11:56:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000413-000 10/27/2012 13:20:00 815 Derby Ave.  12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr.  12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave.  12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St.  12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle  12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St.  12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd.  12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St.  12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave.  12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.  324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 735 Alarm system sounded due to 622 No Incident found on arrival 745 Alarm system activation, no 424 Carbon monoxide incident 800 Severe weather or natural di 815 Severe weather or natural di 815 Severe weather or natural di 816 Severe weather or natural di 817 Severe weather or natural di 818 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di 810 Severe weather or natural di 810 Severe weather or natural di 810 Severe weather or natural di 811 Severe weather or natural di 812 Severe weather or natural di 813 Severe weather or natural di 814 Severe weather or natural di 815 Severe weather or natural di 816 Severe weather or natural di 817 Severe weather or natural di 818 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di	12-0000411-000	10/26/2012	04:37:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000414-000 10/27/2012 19:32:00 318 Roosevelt Dr. 735 Alarm system sounded due to 12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 622 No Incident found on arrival 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 745 Alarm system activation, no 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 424 Carbon monoxide incident 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000412-000	10/26/2012	20:22:00	Clinton Rd	131 Passenger vehicle fire
12-0000415-000 10/27/2012 20:25:00 44 Washington Ave. 12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.  622 No Incident found on arrival 424 Carbon monoxide incident 800 Severe weather or natural di 815 Severe weather or natural di 816 Severe weather or natural di 817 Severe weather or natural di 818 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di 810 Severe weather or natural di	12-0000413-000	10/27/2012	13:20:00	815 Derby Ave.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000416-000 10/27/2012 21:05:00 144 Walnut St. 12-0000417-000 10/28/2012 22:10:00 6 Glenn Circle 12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.  745 Alarm system activation, no 424 Carbon monoxide incident 800 Severe weather or natural di 815 Severe weather or natural di 816 Severe weather or natural di 817 Severe weather or natural di 818 Severe weather or natural di 819 Severe weather or natural di 810 Severe weather or natural di	12-0000414-000	10/27/2012	19:32:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	735 Alarm system sounded due to
12-0000417-00010/28/201222:10:006 Glenn Circle424 Carbon monoxide incident12-0000418-00010/29/201210:55:0043 Chestnut St.800 Severe weather or natural di12-0000419-00010/29/201211:37:00140 Botsford Rd.815 Severe weather or natural di12-0000420-00010/29/201213:41:0062 Spruce St.510 Person in distress, Other12-0000421-00010/29/201213:50:0018 Highland Ave.800 Severe weather or natural di12-0000422-00010/29/201214:18:00116 North St.424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000415-000	10/27/2012	20:25:00	44 Washington Ave.	622 No Incident found on arrival
12-0000418-000 10/29/2012 10:55:00 43 Chestnut St. 12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St.  800 Severe weather or natural di 510 Person in distress, Other 800 Severe weather or natural di 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000416-000	10/27/2012	21:05:00	144 Walnut St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000419-000 10/29/2012 11:37:00 140 Botsford Rd. 815 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000417-000	10/28/2012	22:10:00	6 Glenn Circle	424 Carbon monoxide incident
12-0000420-000 10/29/2012 13:41:00 62 Spruce St. 510 Person in distress, Other 12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000418-000	10/29/2012	10:55:00	43 Chestnut St.	
12-0000421-000 10/29/2012 13:50:00 18 Highland Ave. 800 Severe weather or natural di 12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000419-000	10/29/2012	11:37:00	140 Botsford Rd.	815 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000422-000 10/29/2012 14:18:00 116 North St. 424 Carbon monoxide incident	12-0000420-000	10/29/2012	13:41:00	62 Spruce St.	
	12-0000421-000	10/29/2012			
12-0000423-000 10/29/2012 15:19:00 187 Eastwood dr 746 Carbon monoxide detector act					
	12-0000423-000	10/29/2012	15:19:00	187 Eastwood dr	746 Carbon monoxide detector act

## Incident List by Incident Number

## Alarm Date Between {10/01/2012} And {10/31/2012}

Incident-Exp#	Alm Date	Alm Time	Location	Incident Type
12-0000424-000	10/29/2012	17:17:00	Clinton rd /Rte 313	444 Power line down
12-0000425-000	10/29/2012	17:17:00	34 Buckingham Rd	444 Power line down
12-0000426-000	10/29/2012	17:29:00	10 Mannweiller Dr	444 Power line down
12-0000427-000	10/29/2012	17:43:00	199 Woodlawn Dr	800 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000428-000	10/29/2012	17:45:00	5 DeWolfe St.	444 Power line down
12-0000429-000	10/29/2012	18:12:00	16 Jupiter Dr.	800 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000430-000	10/29/2012	20:50:00	109 Davis Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000431-000	10/29/2012	19:44:00	13 Glenn Circle	800 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000432-000	10/30/2012	02:00:00	1 Klarides Village Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000433-000	10/30/2012	08:15:00	210 Cedar St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000434-000	10/30/2012	09:06:00	49 Holbrook Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000435-000	10/30/2012	09:11:00	32 Smith St.	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke
12-0000436-000	10/30/2012	09:34:00	154 Mountain Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000437-000	10/30/2012	10:04:00	Davis Rd. & Steep Hill Rd	444 Power line down
12-0000438-000	10/30/2012	20:40:00	Main St.	611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
12-0000439-000	10/31/2012	00:23:00	63 Silvermine Rd.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000440-000	10/31/2012	01:08:00	So. Main St. & Pearl St.	352 Extrication of victim(s) fro
12-0000441-000	10/31/2012	03:31:00	9 Barn Hill Rd	746 Carbon monoxide detector act
12-0000443-000	10/31/2012		Clifton Ave	444 Power line down
12-0000444-000	10/31/2012		6 Chamberlin Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000445-000	10/31/2012	20:40:00	6 Hill St	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000446-000	10/31/2012	23:47:00	210 Cedar St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000455-000	10/29/2012	18:12:00	9 Bassett Rd	444 Power line down
12-0000456-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	87 Tomlinson Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000457-000			1 Botsford Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000458-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	18 Great Hill Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000459-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	4 Gary Park Dr.	444 Power line down
12-0000460-000	10/29/2012		10 Main St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000461-000	· ·		1 Gary Park Dr.	444 Power line down
12-0000462-000			4 Wycliff Ter.	444 Power line down
12-0000463-000			136 Bungay Rd.	800 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000464-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	23 Partridge Dr	444 Power line down
12-0000465-000	10/29/2012		So. Main St.	440 Electrical wiring/equipment
12-0000466-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	93 Martha St	444 Power line down
12-0000467-000	10/29/2012		5 Davis Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000468-000			199 Woodlawn Dr	444 Power line down
12-0000469-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	10 Mannweiller Dr	444 Power line down
12-0000470-000	10/29/2012		103 Colony St	444 Power line down
12-0000471-000			107 Colony St	444 Power line down
12-0000472-000			109 Colony St	444 Power line down
12-0000473-000			86 Colony St	142 Brush or brush-and-grass mix
12-0000474-000			137 Bungay Ter	444 Power line down
12-0000475-000			103 North St.	444 Power line down
12-0000476-000			87 Tomlinson Rd.	461 Building or structure weaken
12-0000477-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	18 Great Hill Rd.	444 Power line down

## Incident List by Incident Number

## Alarm Date Between {10/01/2012} And {10/31/2012}

Incident-Exp#	Alm Date	Alm Time	Location	Incident Type
12-0000478-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	84 Great Hill Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000479-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	35 Hickory La Ext.	444 Power line down
12-0000480-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	1 Anne Ave.	444 Power line down
12-0000481-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	16 Argyle Cir.	444 Power line down
12-0000482-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	Fox Dr.	444 Power line down
12-0000483-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	99 Martha St	444 Power line down
12-0000484-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	5 DeWolfe St.	444 Power line down
12-0000485-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	Old Ansonia Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000486-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	191 Mountain Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000487-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	31 Birchwood Rd.	800 Severe weather or natural di
12-0000488-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	18 Bassett Rd	444 Power line down
12-0000489-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	109 Davis Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000490-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	3 Glenn Circle	444 Power line down
12-0000491-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	96 Colony St	444 Power line down
12-0000492-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	So. Main St. & Maple St.	444 Power line down
12-0000493-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	4 Mannweiller Dr	444 Power line down
12-0000494-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	Canfield Rd. & Botsford R	444 Power line down
12-0000495-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	215 West Church St.	444 Power line down
12-0000496-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	38 Cedar St.	444 Power line down
12-0000497-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	6 Kathy Dr.	444 Power line down
12-0000498-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	115 North St.	444 Power line down
12-0000499-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	North St.	440 Electrical wiring/equipment
12-0000500-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	56 Mountain Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000501-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	1 DeWolfe St.	142 Brush or brush-and-grass mix
12-0000502-000	10/29/2012	18:00:00	1 Squantuck Rd.	444 Power line down
12-0000510-000	10/17/2012	08:25:00	20 Maiden La.	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke

Total Incident Count 116



## Town of Seymour Office of Town Fire Marshal

1 First Street, Seymour, Conn. 06483

Phone 203-881-5010

#### SEYMOUR FIRE MARSHAL'S REPORT SUMMARY OF OFFICE ACTIVITIES FOR NOVEMBER 2012

Below is a brief summary of the major work activities that the Seymour Fire Marshal's Office conducted during the month of November 2012:

Building Inspections – The Office conducted 3 inspections on new construction, 3 inspections on existing buildings and 3 re-inspections.

Fuel Truck Inspections - 1

Blasting Site Inspection – 0

Blasting Complaints – 0

Other Complaints – 0

Alarms – The number of fire department incidents for November is 44. See attached report for details.

#### **Major Activities**

Roosevelt Drive, 1747 Restaurant and Tavern – There have been no changes since last month. The project still has some work and testing that needs to be completed before a full certificate of occupancy can be approved.

- 172 North Street, shopping center There has been no change since last month. The Office is monitoring any future progress. The building is partially occupied. The building shell is complete.
- 39 New Haven Road, Seybridge Plaza There has been no change since last month. The Office is monitoring the construction progress for a two story small addition behind the Fitness Center.
- 396 North Main Street, the old Valley Garage There has been no change since last month. The Office is monitoring the Code upgrade progress on this building.

Outside Training Attended – Some Office members attended a class at Fairfield University on fire code enforcement review. DFM Tim Willis and Assistant Fire Chief Childs attended a seminar on public information officer actions.

University of New Haven Intern – The intern still has 6 hours to complete before her internship is completed. Her activity in the Office is almost complete.

- 256 Bank Street, SONCCA The Office's activities at this project is completed. A full C.O has been approved by this Office.
- 42 Silvermine Road, Thule Company There has been no change since last month. The Office has conducted construction inspections and follow-up activities regarding this renovation. A temporary certificate of occupancy has been approved for part of the building under phase 1.
- 600 Derby Avenue, Haynes Quarry Blasting activities at this site have temporarily stopped.

West Church Street at Ryder Avenue, Aquarion Water Pump Station – This project includes the upgrading of this pump station. We are monitoring the construction activities and have begun answering questions from the contractors.

Hurricane Sandy – DFM/AEMD Tim Willis attended some follow up activities regarding this event.

Office Activities – A high amount of office administration work was conducted this month by the Office.

Tri-Town Plaza, Derby Ave – A meeting and walk thru on site was conducted for a potential new tenant. Over the last several years, this type of activity has been conducted before with no conclusion.

Significant Fire Investigations: 126 Pearl Street - A small fire occurred in the third floor bedroom of this two family house. The point of origin was a bedroom closest on the third floor. The cause of this fire is undetermined at this time. However, it is more than likely caused by human hands. The fire caused minor fire damage but moderate smoke and water damage.

Pier 34, 377 Roosevelt Drive – A small outside fire occurred on the southern exit ramp and deck. The building was closed and not occupied at the time of the fire department arrival. Significant follow up was done by DFM Willis and the Seymour Detective Division. At this time, the cause is undetermined but not electrical. This is an open case at this time.

Submitted by,

Paul Wetowitz Seymour Fire Marshal

- Paul OWelows

December 10 2012

Cc. File

#### Incident List by Incident Number

#### Alarm Date Between {11/01/2012} And {11/30/2012}

Incident-Exp#	Alm Date	Alm Time	Location	Incident Type
12-0000448-000	11/02/2012	17:38:00	Day St.	352 Extrication of victim(s) fro
12-0000449-000	11/02/2012	18:06:00	New Haven Rd. & Spruce St	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000450-000	11/02/2012	18:17:00	Maple St. & Pearl St.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000451-000	11/04/2012	14:09:00	126 Pearl St.	111 Building fire
12-0000452-000	11/04/2012	16:30:00	211 Mountain Rd.	553 Public service
12-0000453-000	11/04/2012	23:05:00	N RTE 8 X 21	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000454-000	11/05/2012	15:18:00	Klarides Village Dr.	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke
12-0000503-000	11/06/2012	17:34:00	79 Main St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000504-000	11/06/2012	19:04:00	61 Brookdale Rd	114 Chimney or flue fire, confin
12-0000505-000	11/07/2012	22:05:00	Argonne Ter.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000506-000	11/09/2012	13:43:00	51 Skokorat St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000507-000	11/09/2012	16:24:00	100 Bank St.	611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
12-0000508-000	11/13/2012	02:07:00	1 First St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000509-000	11/13/2012	08:05:00	307 Quaker Farms Rd /Oxfo	571 Cover assignment, standby, m
12-0000511-000	11/14/2012	09:47:00	2 Botsford Rd.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000513-000	11/16/2012	16:39:00	222 West Church St.	561 Unauthorized burning
12-0000514-000	11/16/2012	06:40:00	57 Balance Rock Rd.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000515-000	11/16/2012	19:35:00	277 Bank St.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000516-000	11/16/2012	23:37:00	377 Roosevelt Dr.	150 Outside rubbish fire, Other
12-0000517-000	11/17/2012	09:07:00	5 Scott Ave.	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke
12-0000518-000	11/17/2012	11:23:00	New Haven Rd. & North St.	413 Oil or other combustible liq
12-0000519-000	11/17/2012	12:57:00	N RTE 8 X 22	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000520-000	11/17/2012	19:41:00	337 Roosevelt Dr.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000521-000	11/18/2012	17:38:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000522-000	11/19/2012	06:22:00	318 Roosevelt Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000523-000	11/20/2012	16:39:00	78 Bank St.	611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
12-0000524-000	11/20/2012	18:26:00	So. Main St. & Hillside A	322 Motor vehicle accident with
12-0000525-000	11/22/2012	01:46:00	Great Hill Rd.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000526-000	11/22/2012	02:15:00	Roosevelt Dr.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000527-000	11/22/2012	16:16:00	67 Balance Rock Rd.	531 Smoke or odor removal
12-0000528-000	11/22/2012	18:30:00	115 Main St.	412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG
12-0000529-000	11/23/2012	05:33:00	385 Roosevelt Dr.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000530-000	11/23/2012	11:34:00	Old Ansonia Rd.	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000531-000	11/23/2012	17:38:00	17 Hull St	651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke
12-0000532-000	11/25/2012	07:30:00	36 French St.	531 Smoke or odor removal
12-0000533-000	11/25/2012	18:20:00	42 Silvermine Rd.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000534-000	11/26/2012	17:29:00	35 Bungay Rd.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000535-000	11/26/2012	07:09:00	11 Patrick Dr	611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro
12-0000536-000	11/26/2012	19:49:00	Haddad Rd. & Silvermine R	324 Motor Vehicle Accident with
12-0000537-000	11/27/2012	07:10:00	385 Roosevelt Dr.	352 Extrication of victim(s) fro
12-0000538-000		14:23:00	Rte 188	413 Oil or other combustible liq
12-0000539-000			249 Pearl St.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000540-000			20 Frances Dr.	745 Alarm system activation, no
12-0000541-000	11/30/2012	12:53:00	4 Wakeley St.	745 Alarm system activation, no

## Seymour Fire Department Chief's Requisitions

Qty	Item Description	Vendor	Price ea.	Total	Acct. No.	P.O. No.
1	service at C2	Air Compressing Engineering	\$357.00	\$357.00		85910
1	Air Quality testing both houses	Air Compressing Engineering	\$2,045.00	\$2,045.00	743	85911
1	water assessment at GH-installment	Town of Seymour	\$730.40	\$730.40	**c	
1	additional work for FD 1 vehicle (insurance)	Sabos	\$1,019.50	\$1,019.50	1/30	85912
1	Repairs at GH / HA CONTINUE / PROPERTY AND A CONTINUE AND A CONTIN	Ehman Mechanical	\$6 <del>80.0</del> 0	\$680.00	730	85913
2	portable radios for dive LT.	Communication services	\$858.45	\$1,716.90	7745	85914
1	SCBA Brackets	Shipmans	\$2,553.26	\$2,553.26	. 7.95	85915
1	Live Burn 1-Tan	New Haven Fire School	\$500.00	\$500.00	250	83916
1	1 3/4 inch (10 lengths) 3-2PO - Single - 1 3/4 inch (10 lengths) 4- Yellow 7 Single - 2 1/2 inch (7 lengths) 2-arren 7 Single	Shipmans	\$16,995.00	\$46,995.00	7-10	85917
1	2 1/2 inch (7 lengths) 7-95780 7 51968	Shipmans	\$235405.00	\$29,745500	15	85918
1	Scene Lights C2	Communication services	\$921.08	\$921.08	745	85919
1	Scene Lights GH	Communication Services	\$921.08	\$921.08	7/13	85920
	Extra work (DOT) Engine 16	Tracey's Garage	\$969.46	\$969.46	713	85921
	Extra work (DOT) Engine 13	Tracey's Garage	\$477.44	\$477.44	703	85922
	Muffler Engine 10	Tracey's Garage	\$314.09	\$314.09	433	85923
	New key system at Great Hill	Alert Alarms Inc.	\$14,131.83	\$14,131.83		
1:	2 Masks 4-Med 8-Las	Shipmans	\$232.26	\$2,787.12	7/5	85924
	Velcro name tags - Captain Blanks	Shipmans	\$49.00	\$98.00	415	85925
24	4 Sets of gloves = 250 mbo jox y lg	Shipmans	\$52.50	\$1,260.00	615	85926
	8 Helmets 4-Black 4-yellow	Shipmans	\$245.00	\$1,960.00	615	85927
	13-00 11 1 6 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Danie	16500	\$ <b>6</b> .00	120	85928
	Chy p. Vehicle.		1000	<b>-\$7</b> 2,3 <b>666</b> 4	7 7	85929

#### Seymour Fire Department Chief's Requisitions

By our signatures below, we approve the requisitions indicated above:	Date:	, 
Thomas Tomasheski, Chief	Steve Childs Asst. Chief	
James Smith, Asst. Chief	John Cronin Jr. Asst. Chief	